

DRAFT MINUTES of the ORDINARY COUNCIL meeting held on Tuesday 5th September 2023

Present: Cllr Jordan Cllr Shields Cllr Spensley Cllr Strong
Clerk: MRS C Smith 6 Members of the public

23.126 PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS

A resident asked for an update on Her Late Majesty's Platinum Jubilee Plaque, the Council updated residents that the plaque is awaiting installation.

Concerns were raised over the Ash Tree on the footpath: from the north east corner going out of Redmire, approached between Rosemary Cottage and West Cottage. The Council discussed this and advised the resident to contact Bolton estates regarding the removal of the tree.

The Council were updated that the Water board has no intention of taking the water but scheme any further.

Concerns were voiced over the large trees at Fern Lea.

Action: Cllr Jordan to go and look at these and report back to the Council.

The need to have the Village Green cut before the Redmire Feast was discussed.

Action: Clerk to request cutting of the green.

- 23.127 APOLOGIES- Received and accepted from Cllr Houghton.
- 23.128 DECLARATION OF INTEREST None.
- **23.129 MINUTES OF MEETING** held on **Tuesday 12th July 2023** approved and signed as a correct record.

23.130 REPORTS

- a) **Police Report** Monthly crime bulletin (Appendix 1).
- b) North Yorkshire Councillor- Update.
- c) Parish Councillors-To report on meetings attended.



- d) The response received from the NHS North Yorkshire integrated care board was noted (Appendix 2).
- 23.131 PLANNING APPLICATIONS— For information.
 - a) ZD23/00291/FULL PROPOSAL: Permission for Alterations to Patio Doors and External Paving LOCATION: Rods Barn Elm House Redmire GRANTED

23.132 TRAINING

a) YLCA Training- training schedule and branch meeting date noted.

23.133 FINANCE

- a) Bank Reconciliation Statement- Approved and signed as a true record.
- b) Items awaiting payment- Approved.
- c) Payment's schedule- Noted.

23.134 EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION

- a) To note correspondence received-Letter from NHS.
- b) Exchange of information from Parish Councillors- Cllr Jordan reported that the rope on climbing net was broken, therefore has been removed. It was noted that the logs around the edge of the area need resetting.

Action: Cllr Jordan to contact Peter Wheeler to request a quotation for this.

- c) Items for the next meeting Agenda- No items put forward.
- 23.135 DATE OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday 17th October 2023 at 7.30pm.



Appendix

Draft Minutes can be viewed by using the link below http://www.redmireparishcouncil.co.uk/FullCouncil.aspx

Monthly Police Report – July 10th – August 10th

We do not report crimes whereby victims could be identified, for example Domestic Violence or harassment, although they are included in the totals below.

Crimes of note; overnight 13th July a Honda quad bike and sprayer were stolen from the Ellerton Abbey area. Overnight 21st July Theft of 2x pedal cycles from an event at Grinton/Fremington, the bikes were recovered and 2 x persons were arrested. Reported on 22nd July a bale squeeze was stolen from a farm in the Satron area.

- 10 Crime Violence
- 38 Abandoned calls (pocket dials)
- 1 Criminal Damage
- 8 Theft (includes theft of diesel from Plant Machinery during road works and theft of Traffic management diversion signs)
- 16 Road Traffic Collisions (minor)
- 6 Antisocial Behaviour
- 1 Attempted Burglary
- 2 Fraud/Attempt Fraud (call allegedly from BT to gain access to computer and bank accounts)
- 1-Burglary
- 5-Road related offence (manner of driving/possible OPL/vehicles without tax or insurance)
- 5-Suspicious circumstances (possible poaching/suspicious vehicles)
- 3-Domestic Incidents
- 7-Highways disruption (Livestock /Trees in road)

In total 179 calls were received reporting either the above or making general enquiries.

Members of the team will over the coming month be attending as many Parish and Town council meetings, duties permitting. We will also be attending local community groups for a chat and provide advice on any security or other issues raised.

Don't forget, if you haven't already, to sign up to North Yorkshire Community messaging. hhttps://www.northyorkshirecommunitymessaging.co.uk. You can also catch up on the North Yorkshire Police Face book site.

PCSO Don Watson PC355 Heather Campbell PCSO 5777 Sharon Diamond PCSO 5550 Tracie Taylor-Paige

Leyburn Police Station



Re: Health & Social Care Wensleydale

Thank you for your recent letter on behalf of Redmire Parish Council. We recognise that Wensleydale is one of the most rural places in the country and that this poses a range of challenges to the delivery of health and social care services, many of which you have raised in your letter.

We are keen to work with both providers and communities to address these challenges. In this letter we will set out some of the services and initiatives which are either already in place or being planned for the future. You address several concerns regarding services provided by a number of different partner organisations. We are increasingly attempting to develop integrated solutions across these organisations and will highlight progress on this.

One of the main themes of your letter concerns choice and access to services. In relation to improving the offer of home-based integrated health social care, this is one of the main priorities within the North Yorkshire Place plan. We are working closely with Health and Adult Services at North Yorkshire Council (NYC) to review and redesign intermediate care services to ensure people leaving hospital who require onward care are able to receive the most appropriate support. This will include looking at additional Home First capacity, recognising the challenges associated with delivering this in a highly rural setting.

Whilst our collective aim is to achieve Home First for people, in some circumstances people may require a short residential stay to ensure continued recovery, with a view to returning home if at all possible. The ICB has a joint arrangement with NYC for a number of short stay facilities in Extra care settings across Richmondshire which are designed to support a person's onward recovery. This is an innovative model which is exclusive to the Hambleton and Richmondshire areas at this time.

NYC continues to work with the local social care market on an ongoing basis to ensure appropriate, good quality home-based support options are available to people and are embarking on a transformation programme focussing on home care in coastal and rural communities, we have shared your concerns with the team responsible for this work who are keen to make sustained improvements in home-based support options. The team will make contact to seek your views relating to future services and models of care.

For those patients needing specialist secondary care services, they will need to be referred to a hospital site and of course not every hospital site will provide every specialty due to the need to maintain efficient use of capacity and best use of clinical specialists as well as maintaining key clinical skills. Wherever possible secondary care will seek to maintain outpatient services in more rural locations where it is economic and practical to do so.

The GP Practice at Leyburn does provide many of the services that you might expect within a health hub with a number of different clinicians available to reduce the need for onward referral. In addition, the development of the Catterick Integrated Care Centre (CICC) will further increase the availability of clinical services, however we recognise this is a medium-term plan with the aim that it will open in 2025. The Friary Hospital in Richmond has also had some extensive remedial works undertaken over the past year. These are now completed and the facility will continue to offer more locally-based services for the Richmondshire population. We recognise that people in Wensleydale will still need to travel to access these services.



We agree that addressing workforce challenges is important and this is another key priority within the North Yorkshire Place plan.

The Humber & North Yorkshire Integrated Care Board (ICB) has responsibility for health services across North Yorkshire and is fully committed to developing the workforce within the Health and Social Care sector. Indeed, there are four key priorities outlined below that also include improving access to health care to meet the needs of our population, both urban and rural as well as reducing inequalities such as any health issues that might impact on rural populations in particular.

- · A supported and sustained workforce that has the power to innovate
- Access that meets the needs of our changing population
- A focus on population health and inequalities to level up
- · Learning from each other and scaling up when it's right

Looking locally, the Richmondshire Primary Care Network of which covers the area recruited an additional 20wte staff with an ambition to recruit a further 15wte but March 2024 making a total of 35wte clinical staff.

Finally, you also raise some points in relation to transport, NYC colleagues have been doing a lot of work looking at the community transport offer in and around Leyburn and the wider Dales where public transport doesn't meet individual's needs. Our colleagues at NYC would be happy to provide an update on this work as it progresses.

We hope that this gives some insight into the range and breadth of work that is currently underway that would impact on the people of Wensleydale. We would welcome the opportunity to discuss this further with you and would be happy to arrange either a face-to-face meeting or a video call.

Kind regards

Georgie Leadley

Patient Experience Officer

Humber & North Yorkshire Experience Team



Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule		Payments made since last meeting	
Date	Name	Description	Amount
16-Jul-23	HSBC	Total Bank Charges To 24 June 2023	8
17-Jul-23	Housing Account	Housing Vat Refund	500
18-Jul-23	Housing Account	Housing Vat Refund	329.15
21-Jul-23	Hybrid Property Care	Grass Cutting Inv152230	320
21-Jul-23	HMRC	Paye	140.8
28-Jul-23	Mrs CE Smith	Redmire Pc Hwa	26
28-Jul-23	Charlotte Smith	Salaries	193.18
31-Jul-23	Charlotte Smith Expenses- Defibshop	Defib Battery	353.99
04-Aug-23	Zurich	Pc Insurance Chq 100380	2130.72
15-Aug-23	HSBC	Total Bank Charges To 15 Aug 2023	8
28-Aug-23	Charlotte Smith	Salaries	170.88
29-Aug-23	Mrs CE Smith	Redmire Pc Hwa	26

Invoices Awaiting Payment Approval

Hybrid – Grass cutting £320.00 Richmond Computer – Laptop screen repair £120.00 Amazon – Printer Ink £44.98

